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Hey Maxine,

| spoke to my Joint Base Charleston contact and he told me that JBC gets an average of 8-10 vessels a
year at Wharf Alpha and 35-45 vessels base wide.

Jeff Galan

Program Manager

U.S.-Origin Nuclear Material Removal Program
Office of Material Management and Minimization
National Nuclear Security Administration

P.O. Box A

Aiken, SC 29802-0900

(803) 952-7639 ofc

(240) 388-5438 cell

Maxcine Maxted Jeff | need this to respond to GC on NEPA have... 07/29/2015 03:47:26 PM
From: Maxcine Maxted/DOE/Srs
To: Jeffrey Galan/NNSA/DOE/Srs@srs,
Date: 07/29/2015 03:47 PM
Subject: Number of ships at JBC
Jeff

I need this to respond to GC on NEPA have you gotten anything. We have a call on Friday.

Thanks,
Maxcine



